Confirmation from the landowners’ accountants regarding rental income (“Addendum 6")

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good afternoon Charlie,
My colleagues have researched the matter we spoke of and | can confirm that between 2007

and 2015 rental income for both the House office and the Workshop have been reported. |
trust that this is useful.

Kind regards

Mark Taylor
Director

Banks & Co
Chartered Certified Accountants
Business and Tax Advisors
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